Charity Croker

To: Stephanie Severin
Subject: RE: Lakeland Centre of FASD

From: Michele Huszar <MHuszar@I|cfasd.com>
Sent: June 24, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Barry Kalinski <bkalinski@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>
Subject: Lakeland Centre of FASD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Barry Kalinski,

The Lakeland Centre for FASD is a non-profit and registered charity serving northeast Alberta since 2000. Our
mission is to ensure that accurate information , prevention strategies, diagnosis, and support services for Fetal
Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD) are accessible throughout the Lakeland Region. We envision a region with no
new FASD births and where individuals with FASD are fully supported. Our strategic goals include ensuring
diagnostic access across the lifespan, providing culturally responsive interventions services, supporting women
at risk, increasing public and professional awareness, and building collaborative, evidence-based practices.
Through strong leadership, community partnerships, and a commitment to equity, we strive to improve lifelong
outcomes for individuals and families impacted by FASD.

| am reaching out to community members to meet with them to discuss the Lakeland Centre for FASD as we
celebrate our 25 Anniversary this year on what we have accomplished through the years in supporting individuals
with FASD. Please let me know if you would be interested in meeting with me to see how we could work together
and shape the future for individuals with FASD.

Sincerely,

Michele Huszar

Program Developer
Accreditation Coordinator
Stakeholder Relations
www.lcfasd.com
780-594-9905




Lakeland Centre for

p: 780-594-9905 tf: 1-877-594-5454 f: 780-594-9907
Box 479, Cold Lake, AB T9M 1P1 Icfasd.com

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder

Dear Barry Kalinski,

| hope this message finds you well. | am writing to bring your attention to the invaluable work being done
by the Lakeland Centre for Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder in providing essential services to individuals
and families affected by FASD in our community.

The Lakeland Centre for Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (LCFASD) is a registered not-for-profit society and
charity of Canada. The LCFASD has offices throughout northeast Alberta and is committed to providing the
highest quality services to people with FASD, including their families, schools, employers and community
agencies.

Since 2000, LCFASD has been providing prevention, diagnostic and intervention services across the lifespan
to children and adults prenatally exposed to alcohol; recent studies show that 4% of Albertans have FASD.

To continue our mission and make a lasting difference, we need the support of individuals like you. Your
contribution can help us to deliver valuable programming to individuals with FASD and their families. Your
support not only helps us today but also contributes to a brighter and more compassionate future.

| understand that there are numerous causes vying for your attention, therefore | would like to setup an
appointment to share information about LCFASD with you and how we can work together to make a
difference in the lives of individuals with FASD. LCFASD will continue to support individuals throughout
their lifespan, and we hope that you will join us on this journey, creating a brighter future for individuals
with FASD.

To book a time to meet with me, please use this link Book time with Michele Huszar . | look forward
to meeting you and hearing how we can work together.

Warm Regards,

Michele Huszar

Program Developer
Stakeholder Relations
Accreditation Coordinator
www.lcfasd.com

780-590-9905
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